DALLAS COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
MICHAEL SCARPELLO, ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR

Memorandum

May 6, 2021

To: Carol Snowden From: Dallas County Election Department
Attention: Coppell ISD Michael J. Scarpello Elections Administrator
Fax:

Phone: (214) 496-8002

Subject: Unofficial Final Election Results for the - Joint Election - May 1, 2021.

Per Section 9-E of the Election Contract, The Elections Administrator will prepare the unofficial
canvass report after all Vote Centers have been counted, and will email a copy of the unofficial
canvass to each Participating Political Subdivision. All Participating Political Subdivisions will
be responsible for the official canvass of their respective elections. Attached is your entity's

Unofficial Final Election Results for the Joint Election held on May 1, 2021:

e Cumulative Report, e Early Voting In-Person,
e Precinct by Precinct Totals, e Election Day,
e Early Voting by Mail, e EV/ED Provisional, if applicable.

Any questions regarding this information contact Danielle Grant at (214)819-6372 or email

at Danielle.Grant@dallascounty.orq .
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